
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Everyone, 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX] 

7 /19/2019 3:39:35 PM 

Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E.]; Cynthia Robinson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =e4 lffdde22854399b88fa 794 7a3f9c50-Cynth i a Robins]; Fred Jackson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 lb-Fred Jackson]; Peter Pug Iese 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO H F23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a0aa41c64afa4flb9f4a6b87 cf610752-Peter Pug Iese] 

IBEC Emails 

As we are approaching a key hurdle for IBEC, the attorneys involved have requested that we start uploading our emails 
on a weekly basis. Thanks very much for your attention to this matter. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 


